

From: [Mike Conner](#)
To: [Mohanned Kawasmi](#)
Cc: [Leo Wardrobe](#)
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Cherokee Nation Road Program Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 7:06:46 AM

Good morning sir,

In regards to action being taken to prevent any reoccurrence of the violations sent on July 15,2022:

Violation A

49 CFR Part 172. 49 CFR 172.704(c)(2) requires, in part, that a hazmat employee must receive the training required by this subpart at least once every three years.

We all have reminders set on our calendars to help remind us of the expiration date approaching for this training.

Violation B

10 CFR 20.1101(c) states, that the licensee shall periodically (at least annually) review the radiation protection program content and implementation.

I have a reminder set on my calendar to help remind me of the upcoming date approaching.

Violation C

License Condition 17 of NRC License 35-27525-01

All gauge users have been trained and locks have been provided for each gauge as well as I periodically do inspections on the gauges to check for them being properly secured.

Thank you

Michael Conner
CNDOT
Material Testing Lab
Supervisor/RSO
O: 918-207-3818
C: 918-931-2386
F: 918-458-6145

From: Mohanned Kawasmi <Mohanned.Kawasmi@nrc.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 1:28 PM

To: Mike Conner <Mike-Conner@cherokee.org>

Cc: Leo Wardrobe <Leonardo.Wardrobe@nrc.gov>

Subject: <EXTERNAL> Cherokee Nation Road Program Request for Additional Information

Hello Michael Conner,

Thank you for calling me back today. As we discussed, I have reviewed your response to the notice of violation sent to you on July 15, 2022. So that I can continue to review your response, please provide any actions you have implemented to prevent recurrence for each of the violations.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further.

Thank you,

Mohanned Kawasmi

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Region IV

Division of Radiological Safety and Security

Materials Inspection Branch

Office: 817-200-1138

Email: Mohanned.Kawasmi@nrc.gov